



Ontario

A-210102

Ministry of the
Environment

Central Region

Suite 700
150 Ferrand Drive
Don Mills, Ontario
M3C 3C3
(416) 424-3000

October 21, 1976

Mr. D.R. Morrier
Manager, Operations & Maintenance
Public Works Department
Regional Municipality of Halton
3027 Harvester Road
Burlington, Ontario

Dear Mr. Morrier:

Re: Region of Halton - Landfill Sites

Attached are recent site inspection reports made by a representative of this office. The recommendations outlined in these reports should be implemented as soon as possible.

In addition to implementing the recommendations in the reports, may we be advised in writing on the action being taken by the Region to implement leachate control at both the Oakville and Burlington waste disposal sites.

In view of the outstanding requests for leachate control measures, we have not taken any action at this time on recommending reissuance of the Provisional Certificates of Approval for the Region's waste disposal sites. (Upon receipt of your reply to our recommendations for leachate control, we will be in a better position to make the necessary recommendations to the Environmental Approvals Branch for reissuance of the certificates.)

Yours very truly,

K.S. Hogg

K.S. Hogg, P. Eng.
Sr. Environmental Officer
Municipal & Private Abatement Section

HP:ap

Encl.



Ministry of the
Environment

Ontario

Site Inspection Report

FILE No.
A 210102

DATE
October 13/76

Re: Burlington W.D.S., Lot 4, Concession 1 & 2, City of Burlington

On October 8, 1976 the above waste disposal site was inspected by
H. Paar of the Toronto District Office

at which time the following observations were made:

	YES	NO
1. Site Open	X	
2. Refuse being deposited at time of inspection	X	
3. Access Controlled	X	
4. Site Supervised	X	
5. Adequate Signs Posted	X	
6. Site open in accordance with posted signs	X	
7. Covering Equipment on Site	X	
8. Burning		X
9. Scavenging		X
10. Operating According to Conditions on Certificate of Approval	--	--

	SATIS-FACTORY	UNSATIS-FACTORY
11. Compaction of Refuse	X	
12. Cover of Refuse	X	
13. Housekeeping of 1) Site 2) Adjacent Property		X
14. Working Face	X	
15. Number of Dumping Areas	X	
16. Segregation of Refuse	X	
17. Segregated Material Disposal	X	
18. Rodent and Vector Control	--	--
19. Means of Controlling Litter	--	--

Operation Discussed with Mr. W. Pethick
(NAME)

Weigh Scale Operator
(POSITION)

COMMENTS

Environmental Quality Handling Ltd.

- Working face located at the north end of the property.
- 13(1) Some litter on the site to the south-east of the working face.
- 13(2) Some refuse dumping at the entrance circle.
- Leachate not observed in the low area on the east side near the segregated disposal location. Leachate discharge significant in this area during the previous two site inspections. Site improvements to this area has stopped leachate for the present.
- Leachate from the culvert on the south side west of the weigh scale station also minimal. However, small pockets of leachate noted oozing out along the slope in this area.

RECOMMENDATIONS

- Litter be cleaned up on the site, and refuse clean-up also needed outside the entrance gate.
- Leachate control needed. This has been recommended in our previous reports of May 11, 1976 and July 27, 1976.

PREPARED BY

H. Paar

APPROVED BY

DISTRICT OFFICER